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tXOYDLANDIS

1. To:

USA. CYCLING
To Mr StcvQ Johnson
By fax: *-

1 719 78S 2023 -^ i 71? 860 462S

3. Copy;

ii) INTKBNACIONAL CYCLING UNrOM (UCI)
To Mr Chri,itian Varin

By at;+41 24 466 5812

fri) USAt>A
To Mr Travis Typwt
Byftx:*I71P7S5 2001

Of i> LNDD - tultoratuiru NuttotinJ dc DftpbtRci^ ctu Dornge
To Mr Jacipws de Ccaurriz
Byftx:-t-33 1 4660 3017

(iw> mtonaK hearing systems
To Mrs Moniks ZUMchcl
BytaK: + 4) 5525470U

31siJuly200e

Dess Sirs:

I have received on the 20"' July fitnn my team PHO^AK. HEARING SYSTEMS copy nf
a letter scn[ by UCI that same day conwminB my testing positive (T.^) in the Tonr ric France
<ffl Die stage of ttic 20* July,

By means ofthis lenur:

C') I, rontiBllv require the Fj stituple.yjalvsjs. in accordance with, aniclcs 191 and
foUowitic ofmc Anti -Doping Ruies (A.DK.),

(iij I appoint as my Iceat TOJroB
.

i^iiJitiyp^. Mr Luis Sanz Hemindci and Mr Josi M'
Buxcda Maiaterra, Inwyccs In Ma<lrid (Spnln). I wnuest thai any Ibrmal
comnwinicatioc conccnjing this issue is Kcm to the lattw (Mr Jope M' Bu^cdn,
MASONS BUXEDA MENOIEN ABOOADOS, colle Jo»^ OrtefK V Gassel, n"

2i). 250M - Madrid, T •*-:i4-SM 4563 325, P +3'J.9I4363r>.9, s-mafl:

rm.buxcda(5imbm-abogii,dpj-cpm'). According to nrticlc IPS ADR, (hey will

attend ihe opsniBg ors«tnplc B,

(iiil r ajippim as the expenl that will aHr.nd the Kunpli; B atioiysis on my behalf, Ur
Douwe dc Pier. JJcpaitineift uf Oiniwil CbcrtiisVy- University Hos?,'''-al

MaikSttichL

(iv) J require a copy of tjii; completo dnalysia report for sampit A that sliould bo jwnt

to my Icij^al representatives (U soon &< possible.
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